

CURRICULUM VITAE

SHUKRA CHIVATE

“Sanmati building”

H no. 771,

RPD College Qtrs compound,

Tilakwadi, Belgaum 590006

KARNATAKA

Email: mantganikershukra@yahoo.co.in

OBJECTIVE

To associate with an organization that gives me scope to apply and enhance my knowledge and skills according to latest trends and be a part of team that dynamically works towards the growth of organization.

EDUCATION

- **MPT(Paediatric Therapy) – 55% aggregate (2011)**
KLE University's
Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College, Nehru Nagar, Belgaum – 590010.
- **BPT – 64% aggregate (2008)**
SDM College Of Physiotherapy
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka.
- **Intermediate PUC-2 – 78% , (2004)**
H.S Kotambari Science College, hubli
- **SSLC 10th Std - 79% , (2002),**
Scared Heart Convent School ,Keshwapur ,Hubli

Achievements

Secured 3rd rank in PG CET held by KLE University 2009.

Runner up in debate competition held on Teachers Day 5/09/2019

Publications

- Evaluation of foot posture, ankle proprioception and pain in classical and western dancers – A Cross sectional Study

Additional Professional Activities

CONFERENCE & WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- Multidisciplinary team approach for children with mental retardation organized by SDM college of physiotherapy Dharwad.2008.
- National update organized by KLEU institute of physiotherapy , belgaum -2010

CURRICULUM VITAE

- Sensory integration by Dr Urmila Kamat organized by KLEU institute of physiotherapy – 2010
- K Taping in neurological condition conducted by RECOUP , Bangalore- 2011
- Basic principles on NDT by Dr Snehal Deshpande Mumbai -2012
- Sensory Integration by Snehal Deshpande , Mumbai-2012
- Orientation to the newly recruited staff by UDEHP & KLE University, Institute of Physiotherapy, and Belgaum held on 05th August 2015.
- Fitness evaluation and Prescription for Health Professionals by UDEHP & KLE University, Institute of Physiotherapy, Belgaum, November 2015.
- organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum J .N Medical college belgavi on 6th nov 2015
- UDHPE workshop on Art Of scientific Writing & presentation organized by KLEU college of pharmacy Hubli on 6th & 7th May 2016.
- “**INTERNATIONAL HANDS ON WORKSHOP M2T- BLADE** ” organized in KLEU IPT on 30th & 31st May 2016
- UDEHP workshop on **STRESS MANAGEMENT & RELAXATION**, organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum on 17-18 June 2016.
- Attended UDEHP workshop on Women Health organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum on Dec 8th & 9th Dec 2016
- Attended UDEHP workshop on Aquatic therapy a stress buster organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum on Aug 11th 2017
- Attended UDEHP workshop on Work Ethics & Culture organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum on April 7th 2017
- Certificate course on **THERATOGS** organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum from May 17th and 18th 2017
- Certificate course on **FABRIFORM** organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum from May 17th 18th 2017
- Certificate course on **HEAD POD** organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum from May 17th to 18th 2017
- Certificate course on **PILATES-Back care module** –I held on November 17th and 18th 2017
- **ATTENDED CERTIFICATE COURSE ON basic seminar on MaRhyThe ORGANISED BY DEPT OF ORTHOPAEDIC physiotherapy in collaboration with Dr Randall Institute Dec 21st 2017**
- **ATTENDED CERTIFICATE COURSE ON advanced seminar on MaRhyThe ORGANISED BY DEPT OF ORTHOPAEDIC physiotherapy in collaboration with Dr Randall Institute Dec 22nd 2017**
- Attended UDEHP workshop on technology trends for future learning on 5th March organized by KLE Institute Of Physiotherapy
- Attended UDEHP workshop on improving nursing education & care through dual model on 23rd & 24th March 2018 organized by KLEUINS Belgaum
- Organized a workshop on importance of play therapy in children with developmental delay on 21st JULY 2018.
- Attended UDEHP workshop on Class Room Management on 9th JULY 2018 organized by KLEUIPT
- **ATTENDED workshop on Certificate on tester DASII from OCT 22nd to OCT 27th 2018 held in KEM Hospital PUNE, A certified DASII tester**
- Attended and organized workshop on Aquatic therapy, department of paediatric physiotherapy, KLE institute of physiotherapy on 6th and 7th Feb 2019

CURRICULUM VITAE

- Certificate course on **BRAIN GYM 101** organized by KLEUIPT Belgaum from April 22 to April 24th 2019
- Attended UDEHP workshop on **Creative Teaching Methods** on 30th Nov 2018 Organized by J.N Medical College Belagavi
- Attended UDEHP workshop on **Newer tools of ICT in teaching learning process** on 19th and 20th NOV 2018 organized by KLE College of Pharmacy
- Attended UDEHP workshop on **Outcome Based Education** on 8th April 2019 organized by KAHER Institute of Physiotherapy
- Attended virtual workshop on **Development of E-content** organized by KLE Institute of Nursing Science, Belagavi ,2020
- Attended webinar series on **Reflex and Development** organized by Baby's Castle, Mumbai on June 2020
-

CONFERENCE & WORKSHOPS ORGANIZED

- Member of organizing team for workshop on **“CONTEMPORARY BABY TREATMENT”** February 2016.
- Member of organizing team for **“ ADJUNCTS IN MANAGEMENT OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITY ”** May 2017
- Organized **PROBLEM BASED LEARNING** workshop in December 2018
- Organized PEER COACHING guest lecture for faculty members in 2018
- Organized a workshop on importance of **PLAY THERAPY IN CHILDREN WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DELAY** ON 21ST JULY 2018
- Organized **CASE BASED LEARNING** workshop for faculty members in January 2019
- Organized a workshop on **AQUATIC THERAPY** on FEB 6th and 7th 2019
- Organized **PEOPLE MANAGEMENT** guest lecture for faculty ,2019
- Organized **“METHODOLOGIES OF TEACHING AND LEARNING ”**,2019
- Member of organizing team for workshop on **BRAIN GYM 101** on 22nd April to 24th April 2019
- Organized a Lecture on **STUDENT ENGAGEMENT and REFLECTION** for faculty ,2020
- Organized a lecture on **TECHNOLOGICAL TRENDS FOR DEVELOPING E CONTENT** for faculty ,2020
- Organized a 5 days training program on **MICROSOFT EXCEL** for faculty , 2020
- Organized a webinar series on **REFLEX AND DEVELOPMENT** , OCT 2020

RESOURCE PERSON & PAPER PRESENTATION

- Workshop on **RESEARCH METHODOLOGY & SYNOPSIS WRITING** held on 9th & 10TH MARCH 2018.
- Workshop on **RESEARCH METHODOLOGY & SYNOPSIS WRITING** held on 2nd ,5th and 6th November 2019
- Resource Person for a virtual talk on **“EARLY PHYSIOTHERAPY INTERVENTION IN HIGH RISK INFANTS ”** On occasion of world physiotherapy day organized by KLE Institute of Physiotherapy ,2020

CURRICULUM VITAE

- Resource Person for RESEARCH METHODOLOGY and SYNOPSIS WRITING for Post Graduate students, organized by KLE Institute of Physiotherapy,2020

ADDITIONAL DUTIES FULFILLED AT UNIVERSITY LEVEL.

- Invigilation duty for UG and PG University Examination for Medical, Dental, Pharmacy & Nursing 2015-16.
- Expert Duty for UG & PG University Practical Examination for KLE University's Institute of Physiotherapy in 2015-16.
- Assistant custodian July 9th to Aug 1st 2018

Institution Assignment

In charge- Right Life -Life Right 2015 till date

In charge – Entertainment committee 2017 - 2019

In charge – NAAC Criteria 6 from 2015 till July 2019

In charge – Disha, the day care centre for special children, Honga(2015-16)

In charge – Ankur, school for special children, Belagavi (2017,2018, 2019,2020)

In charge – Institutional DOPE 2018

Member – Institutional Exam section 2019

Member – Institutional Outcome Based Education Committee 2019

Cultural incharge-Aug 2020

Member – Institutional curriculum committee- Aug 2020

CAMPS & RALLYS ATTENDED.

- Organized seniors citizen day celebrations for Ankur school children on 21st Aug 2018
- Participated in NSS camp held at Bennakalli in 2018
- Organized drawing competition at Ankur school for special children Belgaum.
- Participated in NSS camp held at Sulga in 2016
- Vanamahostava celebrated on World Physiotherapy day on 08th September 2015
- Peace March rally on Gandhi Jayanti 2015
- Rally on WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY 2014-2015
- World Heart Day Rally 2015
- WORLD PHYSIOTHERAPY DAY Rally 2015.
- Participated in world CEREBRAL PALSY DAY
- Organized Diwali gift packing workshop for children of Ankur school 2018
- Organized a Diwali greeting making session for children of Ankur school in 2019
- Organized Ganpatii idol making for children of Ankur school on occasion of Ganpati celebration,2018
- Celebrated Gandhi Jayanti in Ankur school , Oct 2019

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACHIVEMENTS

A) SPORTS

CURRICULUM VITAE

B) OTHERS

- Won 1st place in Patriotic Group Singing competition on 14th August 2015..
- Organized poster presentation and essay competition on earth day 2016.
- Organized charity show for old age and orphanage 2015
- Organized guest lecture on stress free learning for UG and PGs 2016.
- Member of cultural Committee for TRINITY NATIONAL FEST 2016
- Runners up in debate competition for teachers celebrated on teachers day September 2019
- Second prize in group dance in deepostav 2018

Guided Research Projects

- Evaluation of foot posture , Ankle Proprioception and pain in classical and western dancers – A Cross sectional Study
- Comparison of square stepping exercise and Frenkels exercise on balance in elderly population- A comparative study.
- Use of water noodle on land for balance training in elderly –An experimental study
- Effect of pro wrap on FEV1/FVC, oxygen saturation and chest wall mobility in children.
- Effect of motor proficiency in children with diabetes mellitus type 1 –A Cohort study
- Applied for research grants to society of physiotherapy (SIP) as a co-investigator, November 2019 Title – Effect of sit down and play intervention on neuromotor development in 6 months low birth weight babies – A single blinded randomized controlled trial.

Experience

- Consulting physiotherapist at Smt Sudha R. N Shetty Rotary's School for slow learners Hubli.
- Consulting physiotherapist at SANCHETI INSTITUTE OF PHYSIOTHERAPY ,PUNE from AUG 2012 to FEB 2015
- Consulting physiotherapist at BHARTI VIDHYAPETH PHYSIOTHERAPY CENTRE for 2 months
- Lecturer in KLE Institute of Physiotherapy and Consulting Physiotherapist at Kle Prabhakar Kore Hospital, Nehru Nagar Belgaum. (2015- Present).
- Assistant professor KLE Institute of Physiotherapy and Consulting Physiotherapist at Kle Prabhakar Kore Hospital, Nehru Nagar Belgaum (2018-present)

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONALITY TRAITS

Skill column 1	Skill column 2
Strong knowledge of the subject Excellent communication skills Extremely organized Energetic Clinical experience Detail-oriented student Strong technical skills, Hard working Ability to learn concepts quickly	Determine appropriate treatment •Accurately diagnose the condition •Evaluate physical recommendations Clinical training: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Patient evaluation/intervention• Strong clinical judgment• In- and out-patient care• Patient-focused care• Physical assessments• Mobility assistance• Treatment of [conditions].

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name : Shukra Chivate
Gender : Female
Date of Birth : 1st Aug 1986
Marital Status : Married
Father's Name : Dr Abhaykumar S Mantganiker
Mother's Name : Tejeshree A Mantganiker
Nationality : Indian
Languages known : Marathi, Kannada, English, & Hindi
Hobbies : Dancing, craft making, cooking, listening to music, reading books, searching for useful information on Google search bar.

Reference

Dr. Sanjiv kumar

MPT, Ph.D(Neuro)

Professor,Principal

KLEUIPT, Belgaum

MOB- 9448745648.

Dr. Deepa Metgud

MPT,Ph.D(paediatric)

Professor

KLEUIPT, Belgaum

MOB-9845861236